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Agriculture: 

Ministry of Jihad-e-Agriculture  http://www.maj.ir/
Information Centre of Food & Agriculture Trade http://www.iranagrofood.com
Fruit & Vegetables Exporters Union http://www.ofexunion.com/
Casing Exporters Association of Iran http://www.irancasing.com
Iran Dried Fruits Exporters Association http://www.irandriedfruits.ir
Pistachio Producer's Co-operative http://www.rppc.ir
Saffron Information & Research Center http://www.iransaffron.org
Iran Handicrafts Organization http://www.handicrafts.ir/Fa/default.asp

 Company Directories: 

  Iran Yellow Pages  http://www.iranyellowpages.net
 Kompass Iran  http://www.kompassiran.com
Iran Small Industries Information Network http://www.sme.ir

  
Economy: 
  
Central Bank of the I.R. Iran http://www.cbi.ir
Export Development Bank of Iran http://www.edbi.ir/
Export Guarantee Fund of Iran http://www.egfi.org.ir/
Tehran Stock Exchange http://www.tse.ir
Central Insurance of Iran http://www.cent-ir.com
Statistical Center of Iran http://www.sci.org.ir
Institute for Trade Studies & Research http://www.itsr.ir
Economic Research Institute(ERI) http://www.eri.ir
Islamic Republic of Iran Customs http://www.irica.gov.ir
Banks & Credit Institutions http://www.cbi.ir/simplelist/1462.aspx

 
 Industry: 
  
Ministry of Industries & Mines http://intl.mim.gov.ir/      http://www.mim.gov.ir/
Association of Confectionery Mgn. Co. http://www.iranianacm.com
Iran Dairy Industries Society (I.D.I.S) http://www.ir-dis.org
Apparels Exporters Union of Iran http://www.iranapparels.com
Textile & Garment Ind. Export Develop. Fund http://www.expotextile.com
Detergent,Hygienic & Cosmetic Ind. Association http://www.dhci.org
Association of plastic Industries http://www.assoplast.com  
Iran Petrochemical Commercial Company http://www.petrochem-ir.net
National Petrochemical Company http://www.nipc.net
Oil Terminals Company http://www.nioc-otc.com
National Iranian South Oil Company http://www.nisoc.ir
Bandar Imam Petrochemical Company http://www.bipc.org
Oil, Gas & Petrochemical Exporters Union http://www.opex.ir
Esfahan Petrochemical Company http://www.epciran.com
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Razi Petrochemical company http://www.razip.com
Arak Petrochemical Company http://www.arpc-ir.net
Tabriz Petrochemical Company http://www.tpco.ir
Society of Petroleum Industries Equip. Mng. http://www.sipiem.com
Iran Shipbuilding & Offshore Industries Co. http://www.isoico.com
Steel Producers Association of Iran http://www.iransina.com  
Association of Medical, Dental & Lab Equipments http://www.imdle.org  
Ceramic Producers Syndicate http://www.irancerps.org/
Ferro Alloys Indust. Masters Guild http://www.iran-ifc.com
National Copper Industries Co. http://www.nicico.com
Iran Foundry Syndicate (IFS) http://www.iranfoundry.com  
Esfahan's Mobarakeh Steel Co. http://www.mobarakeh-steel.ir
Informatic Companies Association http://www.irica.com
Syndicate of Steel Pipe & Profile http://www.ssppm.com  
Telecommunication Ind. Syndicate http://www.telecomsyndicate.ir
Lighting Manufacturers Association http://www.iranlighting.com  
Switch & Socket Mng. Association http://www.mahsanelectric.com  
Electrical Panel Producers Syndc. http://www.electricalpanel.org
Indust. Develop.& Renovation Org. http://www.idro.org
Iranian Aluminum Company http://www.iralco.net
Institute of Standards & Industrial Research of Iran http://www.isiri.org

 
 Media: 
  
Islamic Republic News Agency (IRNA) http://www.irna.ir
Islamic Republic of  Iran Broadcasting http://www.iribnews.ir

 
 Ministries: 
  
Presidency of the Islamic Republic of Iran http://www.president.ir/fa/
Ministry of Commerce http://www.moc.gov.ir/  
Ministry of Economic Affairs and Finance http://www.mefa.gov.ir/
Ministry of Foreign Affairs http://www.mfa.gov.ir
Ministry of Jihad-e-Agriculture http://www.maj.ir/
Ministry of Industries & Mines http://intl.mim.gov.ir/      http://www.mim.gov.ir/
Ministry of Road & Transportation http://www.mrt.ir
Ministry of Petroleum http://www.nioc.org
Ministry of ICT http://www.ict.gov.ir/
Ministry of Cooperatives http://www.nioc.org

 
 Services: 
  
International Consultants & Contractors Association of Iran http://www.iccair.com  
International Transport Companies Association of Iran (ITCA) http://www.itair.com  
Exporters Association For Mining, Industrial Products and Engineering Services http://www.examie.com/
Union of Iranian Software Exporters  http://www.uiseonline.org
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 Tourism:  
 
Ministry of Culture & Islamic Guidance http://www.ershad.gov.ir
Iranian Culture Heritage & Tourism Organization (ICHTO) http://iranmiras.ir/
Carpet Museum of Iran http://www.carpetmuseum.ir

 
 TPO: 
  
Iran Trade Promotion Organization http://www.tpo.ir

 
 Trade: 
  
Iran Trade Promotion Organization http://www.tpo.ir
Iran Chamber of Commerce, Industries and Mines http://www.iccim.org
Islamic Republic of Iran Customs http://www.irica.gov.ir
Iran Trade Point http://www.irtp.com

 
Government Trading Corporation http://www.gtcir.com

Iran International Exhibitions Co. http://www.iranfair.com/
Iran Carpet Company http://www.irancarpet.ir
Fars Commerce Organization http://www.farscommerce.ir
Tabriz Commerce Organization http://www.tabrizcommerce.org
Boushehr Commerce Organization http://www.boushehrcommerce.ir
Kerman Commerce Organization http://www.kermanbazargani.ir
Kish Trade Promotion Center http://www.kishtpc.com  
 
 Transportation: 
  
Ministry of Road & Transportation http://www.mrt.ir
Islamic Republic of Iran Shipping Lines http://www.irisl.net
Islamic Republic of Iran Airline http://www.iranair.com
Islamic Republic Of Iran Railways http://www.rai.ir/site.aspx
International Transport Companies Association of Iran  http://www.itair.com
International North-South Transport Corridor http://www.instc.org
Road Maintenance & Transportation Organization http://www.tto.ir

 
 Zones: 
  
Secretariat of the High Council of Iran  
Free Trade- Industrial Zones http://www.iftiz.org.ir

Kish Trade Promotion Center http://www.kishtpc.com
Qeshm Free Area  http://www.Qeshm.ir
Chabahar Free Zone  http://www.cfzo.com
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